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Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: Waldrop Sign
Attachments: Image_003.pdf

From: Christian Goodwin <cgoodwin@louisacounty.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 3:07 PM 
To: Carr, Kimberly (VDOT) <kimberly.carr@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Cc: Scott Thornton (scott.thornton@vdot.virginia.gov) <scott.thornton@vdot.virginia.gov>; wbhaley28@gmail.com; 
Chris Coon <ccoon@louisacounty.gov>; Rachel Jones <lcbs_gsd@louisacounty.gov>; Alexandra Stanley 
<AStanley@louisacounty.gov> 
Subject: Waldrop Sign 
 Good afternoon, Kim:  I received a letter from W.B. Haley (copied here, letter also attached) regarding the placement of a sign denoting the inincorporated area of Waldop in the County. The map snip below depicts the proposed approximate location of the sign at 10546 Louisa Road.  The citizen’s letter states that you instructed him to obtain County approval as a irst step in the process.  Please let me know what VDOT requires - I’m assuming a Board resolution will be necessary and want to ensure it includes suf icient detail.    Select staff and Green Springs District Supervisor Rachel Jones are also copied.   Thank you in advance.    

  Regards, Christian  


